

MONROE COMMUNITY COLLEGE STUDENT ASSOCIATION SENATE MEETING MINUTES FOR

Tuesday, September 9th, 2014 2:15 PM-Forum (3-130)

Student Senators:Speaker of the Senate:SL&LD Advisor:Senator BroadnaxJeremy CarmichaelElizabeth Stewart

Senator Donnelly-absent Deputy Speaker:

Senator Lavere
Senator Noble
President:
Rebecca Herzog

Senator Polozanin Mark White

Senator Tower

SA Secretary:
Lisa Truman

Visitors: Douglas Williams, V.O.R.; Morgan Shoff, Celtic Society; Erik Kopp, Global Union; William Golson, Campus Ambassadors; Bethany Ruggero, MCC Student; Steven Poloznik, Student Trustee.

I. CALL TO ORDER (2:16 pm)

A. Roll Call (See attendance above)

B. Approval of the August 11, 2014 Minutes.

Speaker Carmichael called for a motion to approve the August $11,\,2014$ Minutes.

Senator Tower so moved, seconded by Senator Polozanin.

A vote was taken.

Be it resolved, the Monroe Community College Student Government Association, approves the August 11, 2014 Minutes as written.

II. SPEAK TO THE SENATE

There was no one to speak to the Senate.

III. REPORTS

Speaker Carmichael

The September 11th Remembrance Ceremony is set to be a great event as always. We have some amazing speakers lined up including Interim Provost & Vice President of Academic Services Dr. Bartkovich, The head of Veterans Services, Eric Wheeler, and student Doug Williams. We also have two student vocalists joining us. We the members of your Student Government Association invite you all to join us this Thursday morning at 8am.

Advisor Stewart

Reminds all the Student Leader Picnic is fast approaching and to please R.S.V.P. to Maureen Karlnoski as soon as possible if you plan on attending. Next Wednesday the 17th is the Student Life Fair and the SGA is ready to recruit. The available positions are for Vice-President, Presidential Cabinet members, and Senators.

Advisor Herzog

The CAB Homecoming Carnival is Wednesday, September 24th. There will be a "Game Alley" and Advisor Herzog would like clubs to host a game during the carnival. She is hoping all clubs will participate. Please stop into the CAB Office or fill out the form on OrgSync. She is looking forward to seeing the SGA there.

Senator Donnelly *report read by Senator Broadnax in her absence

Constitution Day will be taking place during the Student Life Fair on September 17th from 11:30am-1:30pm. The SGA has two tables, one for recruiting and one which will be celebrating Constitution Day. The volunteer schedule will be completed once all the Senator's availability is confirmed. There will be a game of multiple choice questions where students can earn entries to win one of the promotional baskets. Pocket Constitutions will be given away all day. A "We the People" banner will be hung and students will be able to put their painted handprint up on the banner. This will be representative of our MCC community.

IV. NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business.

V. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

VI. QUESTIONS & COMMENTS

Advisor Herzog asks the Senate to assist John Haines, who works in MCC Building Services, with a project to map the campus locations of garbage and recycling recepticles. He would like to see which areas are being used more than others in preparation for the "Single Stream Recycling Process" that will be used at MCC in the future. Advisor Herzog sits on the Civility Committee and has enlisted CAB's help, and is looking forward to a Senator being assigned to the task.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Speaker Carmichael called for a motion for adjournment. Senator Tower so moved, seconded by Senator Lavere.

A vote was taken.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:27pm.

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Respectfully submitted, Lisa Truman SA Secretary